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TO:  Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
 
FROM: Alan Danskin, British Library representative to JSC 

SUBJECT: Revision of RDA 3.5.3 (Dimensions of Still Images). BL 
Response 

 
 
British Library thanks CCC for the proposed clarifications.  We support 
the proposed changes.  We propose the following stylistic changes to 
the wording: 
 
Marked up copy 
 
3.5.3.4 (Final Paragraph) 
 
In some cases, If it is difficult to determine the points for measuring the height and 
width of the pictorial area, etc., itself (e.g., when the shape is extremely irregular, or 
when it is printed without one or more of its borders). When this occurs, record the 
height × width of the sheet. Indicate that the dimensions are for the sheet. 
 
Clean Copy 
 
3.5.3.4 (Final Paragraph) 
 
If it is difficult to determine the points for measuring the height and width of the 
pictorial area, etc., itself (e.g., when the shape is extremely irregular, or when it is 
printed without one or more of its borders), record the height × width of the sheet. 
Indicate that the dimensions are for the sheet. 
 
Marked up copy 
 
3.5.3.6  Pictorial Area on Folded Sheet 
 
In some cases, If it is difficult to determine the points for measuring the height and 
width of the total pictorial area, or to assemble the image for measuring. When this 
occurs, record only the height × width of the sheets. Indicate that the dimensions are 
for the sheets. 
 
Clean Copy 
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3.5.3.6  Pictorial Area on Folded Sheet 
 
If it is difficult to determine the points for measuring the height and width of the total 
pictorial area, or to assemble the image for measuring, record only the height × width 
of the sheets. Indicate that the dimensions are for the sheets. 
 


